Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 August 2021 4:27 PM

To: ‘Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur'

Cc: SUR; 'Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts'; 'Nadaraja, Deeban’;
claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: - OD / SNB948P / 0602957388SG

Dear Aashween,
There is change of vehicle number.
Due to PDPA we do not keep a copy, | will get the owner to email you directly.

Thank you
Best Regards,
Zoey Kum

Claims

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ez No 199902271w)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p- +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims @ premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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Avid

FIND OUT MORE

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 August 2021 4:23 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>;
Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>

Subject: - OD / SNB948P / 06029573885G
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This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Email nay d3 dwoc ma hda, dé doc ndi dung vui lobng mé tap tin
dinh kém va lam theo huéng dan.

Click here by 2021-08-23 16:23 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info



